AGENDA ITEM No. 134

clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
Lz

From: Street Works <streetworks@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 September 2020 09:34

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: TTRO 20/907 - School Lane, Cambourne
Attachments: 20-907 School Lane, Cambourne.pdf

Good morning,
Please see attached Order for your information.

Please note, the signing schedule has not been checked in detail. The Applicant is responsible for ensuring
compliance with the Traffic Signs Regulation and General Directions, Chapter 8 and The Safety at Roadworks and
Street Works Code of Practice.

Kind regards,
Lizzie Pink

Street Works and Permitting Coordinator
Highways Service

Cambridgeshire

(2 County Council

B 01480372444
=] Highways Services, Street Works Team, Vantage House, Washingley Road, Huntingdon, PE29 6SR

EE@Cambs_Trafﬁc

For more information regarding forthcoming click here

Please note: all our up to date forms are available on our website, please see link as below:
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/residents/travel-roads-and-parking/roads-and-pathways/highway-
licences-and-permits/

Keep caring for Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Fa.
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Caranavirus Kasn't gone away

The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and
they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed



in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk




CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

School Lane, Cambourne

(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC)

ORDER 2020/907

NOTICE is given that Cambridgeshire County Council has made an Order
pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Road
Traffic (Temporary Restrictions) Act 1991, the effect of which is to stop any
vehicle from proceeding along School Lane, Cambourne as lies between
Quidditch Lane and Fenbridge.

Access will be maintained to properties affected by this order.

The alternative route for vehicles is eastbound via A1198 - A428 - St Neots
Road, Knapwell - Cambourne Road, Cambourne - Broad Street; westbound
via Broad Street - Cambourne Road - A428 - A1198.

The Order is made to facilitate sewer connection and associated works which
are being carried out on or near this highway and it will come into operation on
24 October 2020 and continue until these works have finished or on the 23
April 2022 whichever is the earlier.

It is anticipated that these works will be carried out between 24 October and 1
November 2020.

The Order shall not apply to any persons lawfully engaged in connection with
any works for which it is made, any member of the Police Force, Fire and
Rescue Service, Ambulance Service, a vehicle being used by Special Forces
during the execution of their duties or to any person acting with the permission
or upon the direction of a Police Officer in uniform.

Steven Cox, Executive Director, Place and Economy, Shire Hall, Castle Hill, Cambridge
CB3 0AP

Wednesday 23 September 2020



My ref: 20/907

Your ref: PO 303/124 Street Works Team
Date: 8 September, 2020 Vantage House
Please ask for Street Works Team Washingley Road
Direct dial 01480 372444 Huntingdon

Fax No. 01480 379849 PE29 6SR

Email: street.works@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Robert Wharton

ECL Civil Engineering
Vanquish House
Wolseley Road

Woburn Industrial Estate
Kempston

MK42 7EF

Dear Sir

Application for Temporary Road Closure at School Lane, Cambourne

Your application for the above Order has been approved, and will come into
operation on 24 October 2020.

All necessary legal procedures have been attended to by ourselves, the
emergency services will be informed in due course and you will be invoiced
accordingly.

Will you please note that the proper signing of the road obstruction must be in
accordance with the Traffic Signs Manual Chapter 8 and must comply with the
Safety at Roadworks and Street Works Code of Practice. Adequate signing of
the alternative route is entirely your responsibility. You MUST place Advanced
Warning Signs at each end of the highway to be closed at least 14 days prior
to the closure informing the travelling public of the start and end dates of the
closure.

All signing must be carried out to the entire satisfaction of the Local Highways
Officer (Telephone Number 0345 045 5212) in whose area the work lies and
you should make early arrangements to discuss the signing with them.

Yours faithfully

Lizzie Pink
Street Works and Permitting Coordinator



